Curriculum Vitae



Name: DR. SANBAD BANERJEE

e-mail: sanbad.banerjee@gmail.com

Address: 8C Gobinda Pal Lane. Kolkata -700002 Opposite to Tala Post Office

Date of Birth: 01/02/1972 Gender: Male Nationality: Indian Religion: Hindu

I have been actively involved in teaching for 25 years, specializing in accounting and finance. I possess a strong background in academic research and have published extensively in the areas of finance and finance. My enthusiasm for teaching is unwavering, and I am constantly seeking ways to enhance my teaching abilities for the betterment of my students. I firmly believe in dedicating myself wholeheartedly to all tasks assigned by my superiors, striving to be a dedicated and effective leader in every aspect of my responsibilities.

Education

1989 : 10th Standard -Passed Madhyamik examination from *TAKI HOUSE* and obtained 74.9% marks in aggregate

1991 : 12th Standard -Passed Higher Secondary Examination from *GOENKA COLLEGE*OF COMMERCE and obtained 65.4% marks in aggregate

1994 : Passed B.Com (Hons) from *GOENKA COLLEGE OF COMMERCE* in Accounting And Finance and scored 56.34% in aggregate

1997 : Completed M.Com (specialization in Accounting and Finance) from *UNIVERSITY*OF CALCUTTA with 66% marks in aggregate.

2018 : Did PhD in Management Studies from *NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLO*-GY –Durgapur

Teaching Experience

- 1999-2019: Worked an a Government approved Part-time Teacher in Umeschandra College, (Morning shift)Affiliated under University of Calcutta Kolkata.
- 2010-2019: Worked as an Assistant professor in the Department of Commerce (Day shift) in Taradevi Harakhchand Kankaria Jain College ,Recognized under section 2(f) of UGC Act,1956 and an Approved Minority Institution affiliated to University of Calcutta.

2019 -Till date : At present working as an Assistant Professor (Stage –I) in Kidderpore college, Affiliated to University of Calcutta

Research and Publications

| Year | JOURNAL /EDITED BOOK | ISBN/ISSN No | Title of the Paper |
|------|---|----------------------------|--|
| 2013 | Emerging issues in Finance Leading thoughts and Ideas | ISBN: 978-93-83360-01-7 | Corporate Governance and Its Impact on Performance of Indian Banking Sector |
| 2016 | Journal of Business Studies Quarterly | ISSN :2152-1034 | A Post Factor Analysis of Financial ratios of Selected IPOs and Its Impact on Grading : An Empirical Inquest |
| 2019 | International Journal of Management (Vol 14 No 2) | ISSN: 0973-9165 | An Investigation of Multiple Aspects of Technical Efficiency of Indian Public Sector Banks using DEA and Financial indicators –CAMEL Rating and DU-Pont Analysis |
| 2022 | International Journal of Advanced Research in Commerce ,Management and Social Science (Vol.05 No.04(II) | ISSN: 2581-7930 | A Study on Measurement of Efficiency of Indian Banks in Pre-merger regime |
| 2022 | Business Spectrum (Indian Accounting Association-South Bengal Branch) [Vol. 12 No.2] | ISSN: 2249-4804 | Efficiency Measurement using CAMEL Ratios and Non-parametric DEA: A Study on Selected Public and Private Sector Indian Banks in Pre-merger regime |